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Ref. Murphys proposed landfill at Hollywood, Co. Dublin

Dear Mr. Meeney,

We were examining some of the submissions and
in particular the Health Service Executive HSE / EHS . We
contacted Mr. Noel Donnelly [ Environmental Health Officer] of
the HSE / EHS to ask him to send on his detailed review on Soils,
Geology and Hydrogeology. We were surprised that Mr. Noel
Donnelly did not want to share his detailed review but in fairness
to Mr. Noel Donnelly he has offered to g(hare his detailed review if
the planning process requires it. @
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In MEHL EIS Non Techmga?TSummary page 27, the statement
reads ,” the main potentlai ﬁhpacts to geology and hydrogeology
from the proposed devqlépment are ; potential contamination of
the aquifer and locabﬁoells The problem is some local wells use
the groundwater to process food for human consumption. The local
public water supply also uses wells. These wells are suppose to
have a higher level of protection . There are fault lines, shale,
highly fissured bedrock, water has a high transmisstivity,
groundwater movement across fault lines, pump test proving there
is lots of water, artesian wells, etc..

We think everybody would be interested in reading Mr. Noel
Donnelly detailed review in relation to possible contamination of
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the food supply, milk supply and of course the water supply for
human consumption. Fingal County Council are concerned about
the local public water supply being contaminated. We all know
groundwater in this aquifer is used for processing of food and
some of this food is sent to hospitals [ like salads that is uncooked
etc]. We would particularly like to read Mr. Noel Donnelly
detailed review if hospitals received contaminated food that was
then given to patients. What are the procedures if this happened?.
What sort of problems would arise?.

We are asking you Mr. Meeney to write to Mr. Noel Donnelly
HSE / EHS asking for his detailed review agd then put the review
onto the EPA website for all to see. &>
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In the interest of openness, faigg?@%, professionalism and of course
protection of human health, ¢
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Kind regards
The Secretary
Nevitt Lusk Action Group
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o~ Environmental Heelth
~ Health Service Executive
-y . Northern Area
: First Floor
-~ ~ Unit S, Block 4B
Blanchardstown Corporate Park
Reidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sidinte Dubiin 15
Health Service Executive
Tel: (01) 809 8300
EPA Headquarters, Fax: (01) 809 8350
PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford Wiy

W T Engquiries to: Noel Donnelly

/ CEL e T Direct Line: 01-8098323
~. R ‘ R E-mail: noel.donnelly@hse.ie

Date: 21* February 2011
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Re: Mnrphy Environmentnlllollywqod Ltd lntcgrated ‘Waste Management
Facility, Hollywood Great, Nag?s Head, Naul, Co. Dublin: Waste Licence
Application o

¥
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Dear Sir/Madam, S $

. %0% &9

The Environmentsal Health Service (Ensﬁq‘éwwed the Environmental Impact

‘Statement (EIS) and relevant supporgigteriakfor the above. The EHS reviewed the

EIS in detail under the followmg hia @F > _

0‘ . .’ \

o Proposed site ag i.pigpct description
e Air Quality 0%52 &

* Noise andV§

o Soﬂgﬁeoi‘qg? and Hydrogeologz

6&

Other areas of the EISgﬁrere reviewed in less detail.

The EHS consnders the EIS addresses all the above areas adequately and therefore
have no comments to make.

The EIS documentation was also issued to the Emergency Planning and Public Health
Departments within the Health Service Executive for consultation. Please find
" responses from both attached. '

Yours sincerely,

Noel Doﬁnelly
A/Principal Environmental Healt®yOfficer
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION T~~~
From: NOEL DONNELLY [noe! donnelly@hse.Je] Pttt
SO_nt: 04 August 2011 12:22 {4 ANT ~=ns

Subject: RE: health

Thank you for your recent correspondence regarding the submission made by the Environmental Health Service
to the planning authority in relation to the application for development by Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd,
Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, Co. Dublin. This submission is part of the planning process and therefore
the Environmental Health Service does not enter into discussions around the submission with any parties other
than where the planning process requires it.'

Regards,

Bl

Noel Donnelly

A/Principal Environmental Health Officer

Fingal Food Control

Unit 5, Block 4B

Blanchardstown Corporate Park &
Dublin 15.

Phone: 01 8098323 R
Email nosl.donnelly@hse.ie S
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